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sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org

From: sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 5:47 PM
To: 'hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org'
Subject: FW: Sites & Safety Warden Changes in Islamabad Region 

FYI 
 

From: Rehana Mansha [mailto:rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 5:46 PM 
To: sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: muhammad.saleem@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: Sites & Safety Warden Changes in Islamabad Region  
 
Dear Sobia,  
 
Further to safety wardens and sites changes in Biker Straddling Project, you’re are requested to remove the following 
sites from the HIRS system as these sites are not  in Shell  PK scope of work. 
 

Ship to Site Name City/Territory Region Safety Warden Name  

10041362 AL NABI FILLING STATION Rawalpindi Islamabad Saleem Bashir 

10041379 FAUJI SERVICE STATION Rawalpindi Islamabad Vacant 

 
In addition, you’re also requested to close the contract of the safety warden by May 31st . 
 
Moreover, the following sites need be closed clubbed; 
 

Ship to Site Name City/Territory Region Safety Warden Name  

10041376 CLUB FILLING STATION Islamabad Islamabad 
Syed Junaid Jafar 

10041384 MARGALLA FILLING STATION Islamabad Islamabad 

 
Thank you for your extended support. 
 
Best Regards, 
Rehana Mansha  


